16/05/2024, 13:06 Gmail - Re: service a capnograph’

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Re: service a capnograph’

Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com>
To: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib,

That is great. Thank you very much.
Kind regards,

Kirsten

Kirsten McDonald

Living Collection Administrator

Knowsley Safari
Telephone: 0151 430 9009 Ext. 249
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Please think about the environment and only print this email if absolutely necessary

16 May 2024 at 12:09

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 16 May 2024 12:08

To: Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com>
Subject: Re: service a capnograph’

Hello Kirsten
Good afternoon

The calibration cost is around £150.00 each Ex VAT but when it is returned to us we will check it properly and see if it requires anything else.

Once checked we will quote you for the repair/ service and if you wish to proceed we will need a purchase order so we can proceed with the service.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 179920737721649044 3&simpl=msg-f:1799207377216490443&mb=1
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Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.
Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, 16 May 2024 at 12:00, Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com> wrote:
Hi Aqib,

Company details are as followed:
Knowsley Safari,

Prescot,

Merseyside

L34 4AN

Please can you let me know roughly how much this would cost please?
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Thank you.

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
Sent: 16 May 2024 11:56

To: Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com>
Subject: Re: service a capnograph’

Hello

Good morning

Still waiting for your full company details so we can send you the information so you can return your capnograph to us.
Please let me know.

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

On Thu, 16 May 2024 at 10:08, Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com> wrote:
Hi Aqib,

Thank you.

The serial number is: 50940144

Where would | send this to be serviced?
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
Sent: 16 May 2024 10:03

To: Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com>
Subject: Re: service a capnograph’

Hello Kirsten

Good morning

Yes, we can service that if that is all it requires.
Can you please send me the serial number for your capnograph.
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

On Thu, 16 May 2024 at 10:02, Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com> wrote:
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Hi Agib,

Thank you for your email.

It is the VM-2500-S model that we have.
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
Sent: 16 May 2024 09:54

To: Kirsten McDonald <K.McDonald@knowsley.com>
Subject: service a capnograph’

Hello Kirsten

Good morning

Thank you for your email.

We can only service a capnograph machine as long as it is supplied by us, The VM-2500-S or VM-2500-M.
Please let me know which model you have.

Kind regards

Agib Majeed

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

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,
but please continue to use email where possible.

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
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender
immediately by returning the e-mail or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail. Then please delete the e-mail without disclosing its contents
elsewhere. No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. Copyright in this email (and any
attachments created by Stanley Enterprise belongs to Stanley Enterprise which asserts the right to be identified as such and hereby objects to any misuse thereof.
Please rely on your own virus check no responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage rising out of any bug or virus infection. Knowsley Safari Park and Knowsley
Hall are trading names of Stanley Enterprise at Estate Office Knowsley Estate, Prescot, Merseyside L34 4AJ . The views contained in this email are those of the author
and not necessarily those of the authors employer. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender
immediately by returning the e-mail or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail. Then please delete the e-mail without disclosing its contents
elsewhere. No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. Copyright in this email (and any
attachments created by Stanley Enterprise belongs to Stanley Enterprise which asserts the right to be identified as such and hereby objects to any misuse thereof. Please
rely on your own virus check no responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage rising out of any bug or virus infection. Knowsley Safari Park and Knowsley Hall are
trading names of Stanley Enterprise at Estate Office Knowsley Estate, Prescot, Merseyside L34 4AJ . The views contained in this email are those of the author and not
necessarily those of the authors employer. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender
immediately by returning the e-mail or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail. Then please delete the e-mail without disclosing its contents elsewhere.
No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. Copyright in this email (and any attachments
created by Stanley Enterprise belongs to Stanley Enterprise which asserts the right to be identified as such and hereby objects to any misuse thereof. Please rely on your
own virus check no responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage rising out of any bug or virus infection. Knowsley Safari Park and Knowsley Hall are trading names
of Stanley Enterprise at Estate Office Knowsley Estate, Prescot, Merseyside L34 4AJ . The views contained in this email are those of the author and not necessarily those of
the authors employer. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender
immediately by returning the e-mail or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail. Then please delete the e-mail without disclosing its contents elsewhere. No
responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. Copyright in this email (and any attachments created by
Stanley Enterprise belongs to Stanley Enterprise which asserts the right to be identified as such and hereby objects to any misuse thereof. Please rely on your own virus check
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no responsibility is taken by the sender for any damage rising out of any bug or virus infection. Knowsley Safari Park and Knowsley Hall are trading names of Stanley
Enterprise at Estate Office Knowsley Estate, Prescot, Merseyside L34 4AJ . The views contained in this email are those of the author and not necessarily those of the authors
employer. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.
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